
 

 

 

Bellingham Camping Limited   
Bellingham Caravan & Camping Site 
Brown Rigg 
Bellingham 
Northumberland 
NE48 2JY 

  
Date : 4 March 2020 

Our Ref : 20NP0011 
Your Ref :  
Contact : Jay Smith 

Direct Line : 01434 611552 
 
 

 
Dear Dr Berrisford, 
 
Approval of Details reserved by conditions no. 4 (landscaping) and no. 6 
(fencing) of planning permission 19NP0034 - Installation of package 
treatment plant at Brown Rigg Caravan and Camping Park, Bellingham, 
Northumberland, NE48 2JY 
 
 
It is recommended that the details submitted in respect of conditions 4 and 6 of 

19NP0034 are approved, subject to implementation of the scheme in 

accordance with the plans and documents listed below.  

 

 

 Application Form received 31st January 2020 

 Proposed landscaping and fencing scheme received 31st January 2020

  

 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 

 
 
 
Tony Gates 
National Park Officer 
 
e-mail: planning@nnpa.org.uk 
 
 

mailto:planning@nnpa.org.uk

